

From: Katherine Fenton-Newman
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 10:45 AM
To: koswald@hopewelltp.org; Dawn Marling
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] OPRA request - Open Permits or Violations

Due by August 16th.

-----Original Message-----

From: lgompf@hopewelltp.org
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 10:23 AM
To: Katherine Fenton-Newman <KFentonNewman@hopewelltp.org>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] OPRA request - Open Permits or Violations

-----Original Message-----

From: Philip Vinch III [mailto:opra+request-25179-30bdb19a@requests.opramachine.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 9:47 AM
To: lgompf@hopewelltp.org
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OPRA request - Open Permits or Violations

Dear Hopewell Township (Mercer),

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

My firm is the property management company for 2375 Pennington Road Hopewell Township NJ 08534

I am requesting any open permits or violations for this property.

Yours faithfully,

Philip Vinch III

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-25179-30bdb19a@requests.opramachine.com

Is lgompf@hopewelltp.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to Hopewell Township (Mercer)? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://url.emailprotection.link/?bmPxRCy-_lYW98a3ZI9nJ9BUqIx2EHgTe_mZR0MeAcPT7fg1sZmrfM496xli-tSDDHaEhziEZJKeNiEvrCh6twELi5iked_2DRYN7-2BMsxC8IDfBKJAvyROlnEr0GDd

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://url.emailprotection.link/?bW91w5kWinxISov34vuvqyMqbGiEKsJR6Gl1Hp5MkDrNA753u9yw57umG2QLXVWB-wqsE14BES-zvPXXUbfUvA~~>